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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

RE: Oxygen sensors for Philips Trilogy Ventilators
Renny Mathews <RennyM@alessakuwait.com> 15 August 2024 at 12:10
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Aqib,

 

The requested quantity was for 20 pcs. Please amend the quote and the rest seems fine.

 

Kind regards

 

Renny

 

AL ESSA GROUP

Renny Mathews

Team Manager

Technical Support & Service

T. +965. 2433.4546 Extn.241
M. +965. 9696.4477
RennyM@alessakuwait.com

• MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY •
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From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 15 August 2024 11:50
To: Renny Mathews <RennyM@AlessaKuwait.com>
Subject: Re: Oxygen sensors for Philips Trilogy Ventilators

 

Hello Renny

 

Good morning

 

Thank you for your request

 

Please see attached below for your proforma invoice detailing the price and product you require.

This proforma invoice is only valid for 30 days

Can you please have a look and see if all details on the proforma including addresses and UPS account number are correct or if any amendments are required.

 

If you are happy and wish to proceed, please make payment for the total amount stated on the proforma.

Please let me know if you require any further assistance.

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed
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Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------
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On Thu, 15 Aug 2024 at 05:29, Renny Mathews <RennyM@alessakuwait.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Aqib,

Good Morning!

 

Thanks for the mail. Kindly provide us a quotation for order processing.

 

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
Sent: 14 August 2024 15:58
To: Renny Mathews <RennyM@AlessaKuwait.com>
Subject: Re: Oxygen sensors for Philips Trilogy Ventilators

 

Hello Renny

 

Good afternoon 

 

Thank you for your email.

 

I will state our current price below for 20 x Max-125M Oxygen Sensor.

 

0110468 - Oxygen Sensor Max-125M

1 = $88.90 each.

 

Please let me know if I can assist with anything else.

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

15/08/2024, 12:13 Gmail - RE: Oxygen sensors for Philips Trilogy Ventilators

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1807451661447993102&simpl=msg-f:1807451661447993102&mb=1 5/10

mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
mailto:RennyM@AlessaKuwait.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.viamed.co.uk&c=E,1,jrH68YZvajG2yDQL75ZlI3aOAd2ADCfBA0ZJQqGk59g_6JSD2uH_uYRfoTMyBoykpKo0-rfBrEXn-9wNtRO2nWQawn7rEi2aThW1KtlFpO-k2W3KMGZl&typo=1
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

 

 

On Wed, 14 Aug 2024 at 13:52, Renny Mathews <RennyM@alessakuwait.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Aqib,

 

We hope this message finds you well.
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Kindly quote for the below mentioned Oxygen sensor.

 

Part No: R140P07-001 MAC-125M from Maxtec used with Philips Trilogy Ventilators.  Qty- 20 Pcs

 

 

Kind regards

Renny

 

AL ESSA GROUP

Renny Mathews

Team Manager

Technical Support & Service

T. +965. 2433.4546 Extn.241
M. +965. 9696.4477
RennyM@alessakuwait.com

• MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY •
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Please consider the environment before printing

 

 

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 28 February 2024 15:03
To: Renny Mathews <RennyM@AlessaKuwait.com>
Subject: Re: Oxygen sensors for Vapotherm Precision flow units

 

Hello Renny 

 

Good afternoon 

 

Can you please confirm what you would like to do with your proforma invoice (attached).

 

If you would like to proceed with it then please make payment and if you do not require it, let me know so I can update our systems.

 

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

Disclaimer:

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and
notify the sender; you should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual(s) and
not necessarily of the organization. No reliance may be placed on this message without written confirmation from an authorized representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied
that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.
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The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you
should not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual(s) and not necessarily of the organization. No reliance
may be placed on this message without written confirmation from an authorized representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been
intercepted and amended.
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